p r o ' m 2115 O'Nel Drive, San Jose, CA 95131
Tel (408) 731 2700, Fax (408)731 3675
Oct. 25, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Class Il Permissive Change
FCC ID: HZB-MP50XXSU
Original grant date: 10/25/2007

Dear Reviewer,

This is a Class Il permissive change application. The only change is to disable 2400-2483.5
MHz band with software only, no component changes or hardware modifications to the original
device. The software update is not accessible to the end users, it will be done at the
manufacturing site by the manufacturer.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Helen Zhao

Regulatory Compliance Manager
Proxim Wireless Corporation



